



# SHERINA SIRAJ

ILLUSTRATOR + GRAPHIC DESIGNER

I am a visual designer & storyteller who cares about making graphic narratives that are true to my experiences while constantly cultivating an eye for all forms of visual communication. I enjoy collecting food+graphic memoirs and hope to make my own some day.

8129048951



@sherinasiraj



thesherinasiraj@gmail.com



behance.net/thesherinasiraj



## EDUCATION

National Institute of Design  
Ahmedabad  
MDes in Graphic Design  
2019 - 2022

TKM college of Engineering  
Kollam, Kerala  
Bachelors in Architecture  
2007 - 2012

Our Own English High School  
Dubai, UAE  
Senior Secondary - Science  
2005 - 2007

## SOFTWARES

Photoshop  
Illustrator  
InDesign  
Procreate  
After Effects  
Premiere Pro  
Figma

## EXPERIENCE

### Design consultant

Archana & Co  
2021 - current

### Design Intern

Swiggy Bundl Technologies Pvt Ltd  
September 2021 - March 2022

### Assistant Professor

Jagannath School of Management, New Delhi  
Interior Design Department  
2017 - 2019

### Academic Head + Assistant Professor

Cindrebay School of Design, Kannur  
Interior Design Department  
2015 - 2017

### Illustrator + Graphic Designer

Riaction Media, Sharjah  
2015 - current

### Illustrator + Graphic Designer

A Lifetime's worth, Anuja Siraj  
Partridge Singapore, Penguin  
2014 - 2015

### Art instructor + Course coordinator

Brain Box Institute, Dubai  
2013 - 2014

### Design Intern

Arkiplan Consulting Architects & Engineers, Dubai  
2010 - 2011